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Dtsche, Zollbest,

189 Churech 3t.,
- Toronto 2, Ont.

Dear Sir:

Mr. Ernest V., Chantler, é/ ‘j, ﬁﬂ/

In reply %o your inquiry of March lst I regret
to say that this Consulate General is prevented by existing
regulations from giving authentie information on German
customs matters. I would suggest that you send a number
of the compons in question to the Germen mamifecturer who
k to make m pack the comhs for you. He eould without
great aifficulty obtaein the desired information from the
competent local customs authorities by submitting samples of
the coupons to them, :

The question arises whether, in adding ecoupons

{

bearing your firm to the combs, the latter would not hecome
subject to the regulations ragirsaing the merking of goods.
(Made in Germany). I would suggest that you obtain definite
information in this regard from the loesl customs office.

3 Yours truly,

for L.Kempff
Germen Consul Ceneral,

8/s



